
'l'ree Advisory Commission
Community lloom

New Castle City Police Station
1 Municipal Blvd., New Castle, DE 19720

Monday, June 2, 2025 - 5:00 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE THE NEW MEETING ST'ARTINQ TIME.

AGENDA
L Approval of Minutes
2. Public Comments/Commeuts from the Floor

Old Ilusiness/Tabled Applications/Old Applications:
1. Application2025-02 - Kevin & Robin Clineff - 37 W 6th St - Remove 2 trees.

2. Application2025-07 - Wayne & Gwendolyn Delcoglirr - l6 W 6th St - Removal &
replacement

3. Application2021-ll - Kim Williams -922 Gray Street - Planting request.

4. Application 2025-13 - H. Ileale - 26 The Strand - Pruning request.

5. Application2023-14 - Richard Pennell - 28 'fhe Strand - Pruning Request.

New Business/I.{ew Applications :

I Apptication 2025-15 - Michele Jones & Paul Pavlichek - Removal request.

Member Comments/Discussion :

1. Budget Report.
2. I)iscussion: Spring Planting Plan.

3. Discussion: Extended Watering Plan.

4. Elm Tree Treatment Proposal.

Miscellaneous:

Posted:5/2312025

Note: This agenda as listed may not be considered in sequence. If you are unable to attend the

meeting, questions and comments will be taken via email up to 3:00 p.m. on Monday, June 2,

202 5 at i 4fo @.n ew c a s t I e c i t-v. dg I aw ar e. 
^g 

o y.



MINUTES
City of New Castle Tree Advisory Commission

May 5, 2025 - 5:00 p.m.
1 Municipal Boulevard

Members Present: Edward Ryan
Alice Riehl
Art Walker
Wolcott Davis
Linda Suskie

Also Present: Milt Draper, Code Enforcement Officer
Norman Lehr
Ron Vukelich

Mr. Ryan called the meeting to order as Acting Chair at 5:00 p.m. Roll call followed and a

quorum to conduct business was declared.

Minutes
A motion was made by Ms. Riehl to approve the minutes of the April 7'2025 meeting as

presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Walker and unanimously passed. Mr. Davis

and Ms. Suskie abstained from the vote.

Old Business
Aoolication 2025-02 - Kevin & Robin Clineff - 37 West 6th Street - Remove two (2) trees.

Mr. Ryan noted that the application had been tabled to get more information regarding the roots

of the trees impacting their residence and the sewer lines.

Mr. Clineff explained that the application was submitted in an effort to avoid an expensive

excavation of their sewer line, as two neighbors recently had to have done.

Mr. Riehl noted that 6th Street is the only street left with a true tree canopy, and the trees are very

old and beautiful.

Mr. and Ms. Clineff went on to state that:
o The trees are approximately 20' from the foundation, and the root system extends

approximately 60' - 90' into their yard.
o They brought in a section of one of the roots that was impacting their sewer system,

which they had to have excavated at a cost of $9,000. It took six hours to cut through the

roots to get to the pipe to excavate it.
o The plumbers opined that the roots may also be impacting the County sewer system.

o The water line is wrapped up in one of the Sycamore tree stumps'
o Mr. and Mrs. Clineffpresented photographs, including the root system and cracks in their

floor that may be the result of root damage.



Tree Advisory Commission
May 5,2025

Ms. Riehl opined that if the two trees are removed, other residents on the street will request that

their trees be removed as well. Mr. Vukelich opined that the trees may be the responsibility of
DelDOT. Ms. Clineff noted that the trees are coming down one-by-one upon request, and

suggested that the TAC take a more holistic approach to the issue and make a plan for the entire

street. Ms. Riehl concurred.

Ms. Clineff reiterated that the roots seem to be growing into the County sewer system. She

added that neighbors have collectively spent approximately $60,000 already in dealing with the

roots; and the roots will continue to grow for several years after the tree is removed. She also

noted that the roots contribute to the water runoff issue on 6th Street.

Mr. Tom Whitehead opined that a Sycamore tree is not an appropriate street tree because they

are dirty; they destroy the sidewalk; and get wrapped up in the utility wires. Mr. Whitehead

fuither opined that the trees should be removed.

Mr. Ryan noted that Ms. Michele Jones and Mr. Paul Pavlichek submitted an application to have

a Sycamore tree removed from 110 West 6th Street in April because the roots of the tree were

blocking the sewer pipe for the second time in 7-ll2 years; and the plumber informed them that it
would happen again in less than 3 years. Ms. Jones stated they spent approximately $15,000

already and will need to spend approximately an additional $10,000 for damage done to their
home.

Mr. Ryan added Application 2025-07 submitted by Wayne and Gwendolyn DelCoglin for the

removal of a Sycamore tree at l6 West 6th Street to the discussion.

Mr. Delcoglin stated he also has had to have the sewer line routed out every 2-3 years; the

foundation has leaked since 1992; the wire are tangled up in the branches; and the sidewalk is

buckled. He added that the tree limbs overhang his roof and his neighbor's porch. Mr.
Delcoglin also said that they want a new tree planted after the Sycamore is removed. Mr.

Delcoglin noted that the tree leans over 6th Street, and if it falls, it will land on his neighbor's
house and will rip up all the roots. Mr. Delcoglin presented photographs to the Commissioners.

Ms. Delcoglin stated she had been informed that if anyone fell in front of their home as a result

of the sidewalk buckling they would be liable; however, the sidewalk cannot be repaired because

the roots will continue to buckle it.

Mr. Delcoglin stated that their insurance company will not open a claim for them for the last

problem they had until the tree has been removed.

Mr. Visciano suggested that the University of Delaware be contacted for help in determining
where the root systems are going.

Mr. Ryan concurred that it is a serious issue that needs to be addressed; noting that the

Commission needs to first determine who is responsible for the trees and then to have Mr.
Draper help the TAC determine how to proceed if the Commission recommends having the trees

2



Tree Advisory Commission
l|;4ay 5,2025

removed and replaced. Mr. Ryan noted that Ms. Jones and Mr. Pavlichek's application did not
have an assigned Application Number, and identified it as 2025-15.

A motion was made by Ms. Riehl to table Applications2025-02 (37 West 6th Street), 2025'
07 (16 West 6th Street), and2025-15 (110 West 6th Street) to the June meeting pending a

determination of who is responsible for the trees and how to address the matter if the City
is responsibte. The motion was seconded by Mr. Davis and was unanimously carried.

Mr. Whitehead added that ownership of the trees can be found through the Right-of-Way
Division of the State Department of Transportation.

Ms. Patricia O'Brien of 37 West 6th Street at Tremont Street stated that she had a limb hit her

car. Ms. O'Brien stated she had previously submitted an application, but would submit her

application again and asked that her application be considered along with the other applications

for West 6th Street. During discussion, it was noted that her tree may be a Silver Maple.

ACTION: Add Applications 2025-02,2025-07,and2025-15 to the June Agenda.

Ownership of the trees will be determined and a plan of action will be discussed.

Annlinofinn ?n?{-nS - Dominick Alvini - 
Po-^-rql ^f f"opc ol the Markel

Mr. Ryan stated that last month the area along the Markel Trail is State property and he informed
Mr. Alvini of that fact.

A motion was made by Ms. Riehl to deny Application 2025-05 because the trees along the
Markel Trail are on State property. The motion was seconded by Mr. Ryan and was

unanimously passed.

ACTION: Application2025-05 can be closed.

New Business
Aoolication 2025-06 - Tom Whitehead - 131 E 2nd St - Removal.& reolacement.

An application was submitted to have a tree removed in front of the house that appears to be

rotting, and replaced with a Red Maple tree.

Mr. Whitehead stated that while working on a tree across the street from him, a Public Works
staff member inspected his tree and opined that it should be removed. Mr. Whitehead added that

the circumference of the tree is approximately 1 ' 10" and it has always been a sickly tree.

Ms. Riehl stated that the tree does not look healthy. She opined that the City could take the tree

down.

A motion was made by Ms. Riehl to approve Application2025-06 for the removal of a tree
in the front yard of 131 East 2nd Street by City Staff, with an appropriate replacement tree
to be planted when possible.

-)



Tree Advisory Commission
May 5,2025

A discussion of a replacement tree and when a new tree would be planted ensued. Mr.
Whitehead offered to pay for and water the replacement tree

Ms. Riehl amended her motion to read

A motion was made by Ms. Riehl to approve Application2025-06 for the removal of a tree

in the front yard of l3L East 2nd Street by City Staff, with an appropriate replacement to be

financed by the property owner and planted when possible.

During further discussion, it was noted that Mr. Whitehead would choose a tree from the City
Tree List and then bring his request back to the TAC for approval. Mr. Vukelich stated that he

would assist Mr. Whitehead in his decision.

The motion was seconded by Mr. Davis and was unanimously passed.

ACTION: Add Application 2025-06 to the City Tree List for removal. Application
2025-06 can be closed.

Aonlication 2025-08 - Vincent Vi -l22Harmonv St - Prunins request.

An application was submitted to prune a tree located at 122 Harmony Street.

A motion to approve Application 2025-08 to have a tree located atl22 Harmony Street
pruned by the City was made by Mr. Ryan. The motion was seconded by Ms. Riehl and

was unanimously passed.

ACTION: Add Application 2025^08 for the pruning of a tree located at 122 Harmony
Street to the City List of Trees to be Pruned. Application2025-08 can be closed.

Annlication 2025-09 - Tanasi Baldet - 548 4rh St - Tree srindins reouest

An application was submitted to have a tree planted. Mr. Ryan stated that this request was

previously approved and is on the list of stumps to be ground.

STATUS: This request is on the List of Stumps to be Ground. Application2025-09 can

be closed.

Anolication 2025-l0 - Daniel & Jean Norvell - 45 W 4th St - Plantins reouest.

An application was submitted to have a Hedge Maple tree planted in front of 45 West 4th Street.

A motion to approve Application2l2l-Ll to have a tree planted at 45 West 4th Street was

made by Ms. Riehl. The motion was seconded by Mr. Davis and was unanimously passed.

Mr. Vukelich stated that there is a Pink Flair available.

4



Tree Advisory Commission
May 5,2025

ACTION: Add Application 2025-10 to the list of Trees to be Planted. Application
2025-10 can be closed.

(Stenographer's Note: Mr. Ryan excused Ms. Riehl from the meeting.)

Aoolication 2025-11 - Kim Williams -922 Grav Street - Prunins reouest.

An application was submitted to have three trees at922 Gray Street pruned. Mr. Ryan stated that

he inspected the trees, and noted that there are four very large Oak trees planted in the front of
the townhouses. Mr. Walker stated that the trees are on City property.

A motion to table Application 2025-11 to the June meeting was made by Mr. Ryan.

During discussion, it was noted that the application is not specific as to why or how the

homeowner is requesting the trees be pruned. Mr. Ryan volunteered to discuss this with the

homeowner. Mr. Walker explained that only the tree in the front is a City tree.

The motion was seconded by Mr. Davis and was unanimously passed.

ACTION: Add Application 2025-11 to the June Agenda. Mr. Ryan will contact Ms.

Williams to clarifu why and how the tree should be pruned.

A n^linofinn ?O? < .tt - Anna Bums - 6 W {+h Q+ - D'l--r:-^ ^^-*i+
An application was submitted to plant a tree at 6 West 5th Street. Mr. Ryan discussed this with
Ms. Burns, and she would like a tree similar to those across the street from her house

A motion was made by Mr. Ryan to add Application2025-12 to the future Tree Planting
List. The motion was seconded by Mr. Davis and was unanimously passed.

ACTION: Add Application 2025-12 to the Future Tree Planting List. Application 2025'
12 canbe closed.

Application 2025-13 - H. Beale -26The Strand - Pruning request.

Aoolication 2025- 4 - Richard Pennell - 28 The Strand - Prunins Reouest.

Applications2025-13 and2025-14 were submitted by Mr. Beale to have a European Hornbeam

tree in front of both residences pruned.

Mr. Lear inspected the trees and stated it was unsure of how the property owners wanted the

trees to be pruned. Mr. Vukelich added that European Hornbeams are used to being trirnmed and

shaped. Mr. Ryan opined that might be more specific pruning then the City would do. Messrs.

Vukelich, Davis and Lehr concurred.

Ms. Suskie noted that Mr. Beale submitted both applications and questioned whether Mr. Pennell

was aware of his request. Mr. Ryan suggested the Commission clarifu this with Mr. Pennell.

Mr. Davis recommended that Messrs. Beale and Pennell be asked exactly how they want the

trees pruned. Mr. Vukelich added that it is an unusual tree and it is quite tricky to prune. It was

)



Tree Advisory Commrsston
May 5,2025

noted that one application states the tree is too tall and too wide; and the other application states

the tree is too tall.

Mr. Davis volunteered to speak with Mr. Beale

A motion as made by Mr. Davis to table Apptications 2025-13 and2025-14 to the June
meeting pending more specific information about how the homeowners want the trees to be

pruned. The motion was seconded by Mr. Ryan and was unanimously passed.

ACTION: Add Applications 2025-13 and2025-14 to the June Agenda. Mr. Davis will
discuss pruning with the homeowners.

Mr. Vukelich opined that the aesthetics of the tree should be considered. Mr. Lehr stated that

European Hornbeams should be pruned when they are young; and he was told not to touch those

trees. In response to a question from Mr. Davis, Mr. Lehr said he would need to inspect the trees

to determine if it is too late to begin shaping them. He added that they are difficult to prune

properly and they would have to be pruned by hand. Mr. Lehr also pointed out that this would
be a specialty pruning job and suggested that if that is what the homeowners want they might
need to pay to have an arborist do the job; opining that City Staff is not proficient enough for
what is required.

In response to a question from Ms. Suskie, Mr. Vukelich noted that European Hombeams can

grow to be between 40' - 60'tall. Ms. Suskie observed that it appears they were planted under

wires.

Budget Report
Mr. Ryan read Ms. Riehl's report on the Budget:

Balance at 4l3Il25:
Expenses Paid:

Gateway
Brandywine
Antonio's

$ 14,836.90

4,230.r0
500.00

3,200.00

Current Balance: S 6,720.23

Quote
Brandywine $ 590.00 (stump grinding)

Final Balance $ 6,130.23

Mr. Ryan stated that neither he nor Ms. Riehl understood what the $3,200 bill from Antonio's
was for and why it was assigned to the TAC Budget. A discussion of the bill ensued. Mr. Ryan

will ask Ms. Riehl to speak with Ms. Delgado and get a copy of Antonio's bill to see if it relates

to the TAC.

6



Tree Advisory Commission
May 5,2025

Spring Planting
Mr. Lehr stated that all planting for the spring has been completed. Twenty-one trees were

planted this spring, and there are 19 trees at Penn Farm that belong to the TAC. Mr. Vukelich
noted that one of the spring trees appears to be dead, but he is waiting for another month to see if
it is alive. The Commissioners discussed visiting Penn Farm to inspect the trees.

Extended Watering Plan
Mr. Vukelich reported that the city is currently watering 79 trees. In compliance with the TAC
5-Year Plan, approximately 40 trees have been planted on the West side of town; and

approximately 16 residents are doing their own watering. The watering will continue through
Thanksgiving.

Elm Tree Treatment Proposal
Mr. Ryan reported that Bartlett Tree submitted an estimate of $3,073 for the two-year residual of
disease suppression to treat Elm trees in the City to prevent Dutch Elm Disease; noting that Mr.
Draper confirmed that the Elm Tree at the Jefferson House is a City tree. It was also noted that

the Elm tree at the Amstel House is in good health. After discussion, it was agreed to approve

the estimate.

A motion to approve the Quote from Bartlett Tree for the treatment plan for Elm trees in
the amount of $31073.00 was made by Mr. Ryan. The motion was seconded by Mr. Davis

and was unanimously passed.

Mr. Ryan will contact the City Administrator regarding the TAC approval

Miscellaneous
Notes from Mr. Vukelich

o Mr. Vukelich updated the Commissioners on his proposal for the City to maintain a

spreadsheet of city trees and gave a copy of the spreadsheet to Mr. Draper.
o Some of the trees on the City List of trees to be removed were discussed.

o A London Plane tree was removed on Delaware Street and a stump was ground on The

Strand; and those tree pits are being re-bricked.

Ash Trees
Mr. Lehr stated that the TAC recommended that the Ash trees leaf out before approving the

treatment. A discussion of the healthy Ash trees in the City ensued during which Mr. Vukelich
noted the Ash trees that have already been removed. It was recommended that an inventory be

taken of the live Ash trees that are worth treating. After the inventory has been approved by

TAC, Mr. Davis will contact Bartlett and request an updated estimate for treatment. Mr. Ryan

will send a copy of the current list of Ash trees to each of the Commissioners.

7

There being no further business to discuss, Mr. Ryan called for a motion to adjourn.



Tree Advisory Commlssron
I[l4:ay 5,2025

A motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Ryan and seconded by Mr. Walker. The motion
was unanimously carried and the meeting adjourned at 6:39 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen R. Weirich
City Stenographer



Docusign lD: CA9D039B-ABB0-4CDD-84A9-4078602EC562

CITY TREE WORK PERMIT APPLICATION

Tree Advisory Commission
City of New Castle
220 Delaware Street
New Castle, Delaware 19720
Phone: (302) 322-9801
Fax: (302) 322-9814

File Numbe r: ZO4 3vDate of Request: 7l2ol2o24

O Ptanting Permit

Pruning Permit

Removal and Replacement Permit

C ft"" Pit modification or creation

O o,n"r (Please Explain)

98:6ttv I g:H Sf,
lllSHJ ffiru l0 /rtIS

Applicant(s) Name: Kevin and Robin Clineff

AddreSS: 37 W 6th St, New Castle, DE 19720

Phone(s): 484-995-2522 mail rob incl in eff@qma il. co m

Location/address of requested tree work: 37 W 6th St

Tree Locatio n: Two Tress on the Curb inbetween the Road and the Sidewalk

Number, species and size* of tree(s) to be planted:

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested to be pruned**:

Reason(s) for pruning request:

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested fOf femoval**;2 Syncamore Trees

Reason(s) for removal request (Please fill out your selection of replacement tree(s)):
We believe the roots may be destroying our home's foundation and uasinq our basement to leak more and more each year

All contractors must be approved and licensed by the City
Contractor's Name, Address, Phone Numbers

Application is hereby made to conduct the operations described above. lf a permit is granted, l/
we agree to have all work performed in accordance with all speciflcations, rules and standards set
forth in Chapter 210, of the Code of the City of New Castle. All work must comply with all ISA and
ANSI specifications.

Signature(s): Property Owner(s): Kevin and Robin Clineff

App liCant: Robin Clineff



Docusign Envelope lD: CAgD039B-AgB0-4CDD-84494078602EC562

Submit form to. City of New Castle, 220 Delaware St, New Castle, DE 19720; or Fax to
302-322-981 4; or sca n a nd em a i I to : i nfo@ newcastlecity. del awa re. g ov

*DBH; diameter at approximately 4.5 feet above grade. Must be measured, not estimated.
(Measure the circumference and supply that measurement.)

"*Please attach the report prepared by an arborist, certified by the lnternational Society of
Arboriculture or other nationally recognized tree research, care and preservation organization,
stating and certifying the reason(s) for the tree work.

Documentaw ohotooraohs are reouired for all removals. a
Gertified Arborist report - (write here or attach):
PICTURE OF TREES ATTACHED

Company: Phone

Signed Certification

Gitv use onlv: Rsrat Fornr PRll,lT

File Number
lnspection Date: _ DBH Condition

Approved: lnitials: Contractor: License number:

Denied lnitials Comments

lnventory updated: initials

C ity Ad m in istrator's Authorizatio n





Date of Request:

-o Planting Permit

CITY TREE WORK PERMIT APPLICATION

Tree Advisory Gommission
City of New Gastle
220 Delaware Street
New Gastle, Delaware 19720
Phone: (302) 322-9801
Fax: (302) 322-9814

sf;:tfid $ trds st,
File Number:20253Lt5{J} $tI$l i# SIIS

o)
Pruning Permit

Removal and Replacement Permit

Tree Pit modification or creation

Other (Please Explain)

Applicant(s) Name: WAYNE DELCOGLIN o./ ndoi

Address: 16 W. SIXTH STREET, NEW CASTLE, DE

Phone(s) 302-593-01 18 Email: wkdmail@gmail.com

Location/address of req uested tree work. 16 W. Sixth Street

Tfee LOCa119p. Curb - the tree is the City's property

Number, species and size* of tree(s) to be planted . TBD by City; preferably not the same species

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested to be pruned*":

Reason(s) for pruning request:

Number, species and size* of tree(s) req uested for remov";**. 1 tree, sycamore (?)

Reason(s) for removal request (Please fill out your selection of replacement tree(s)):
The tree and roots have buckled the sidewalk causing a tripping hazard. We cannot repair the sidewalk until

the tree has been removed .

All contractors must be approved
Contractor's Name, Address, Pho

and licensed by the City,
ne NUmbefS: City of New Castle Tree

Application is hereby made to conduct the operations described above. lf a permit is granted, l/
we agree to have all work performed in accordance with all specifications, rules and standards set
forth in Chapter 210, of the Code of the City of New Castle. All work must comply with all ISA and
ANSI specifications.

Signature(s): Property Owner(s)
Applicant: Wayne DelCoglin



Submit form to: City of New Castle,220 Delaware St, New Castle, DE 19720; or Fax to
302-322-981 4; or sca n a nd ema i I to : i nfo@newcastlecity. delaware. gov

.DBH; diameter at approximately 4.5 feet above grade. Must be measured, not estimated.
(Measure the circumference and supply that measurement.)
**Please attach the report prepared by an arborist, certified by the lnternational Society of

Arboriculture or other nationally recognized tree research, care and preservation organization,
stating and certifying the reason(s)for the tree work.

Documentaru photographs are required for all removals.

Certified Arborist report - (write here or attach):

Company: Phone:

Signed Certification

Gitv use onlv: Reset Form PRINT

File Number:

lnspection Date: _ DBH

Approved: lnitials: Contractor:

Denied: lnitials:

Condition

License number:

City Administrator's Authorization

Comments:

lnventory updated: initials:





*ilv ilF
'?5f;PH

FrE[t cft5TLg
TT i.:rt{fi:

CITYTREE WORK PERMIT APPLICATION

Tree Advisory Gom mission
City qf New Caslle
220 Delawaru Strwt
New Caslle, Ilelawaru 19720
Phone: (302) 322{801
Fax (302) SA}A8,|1

Date sf Requesfl 4116120

-Q Planting Permit

-O, Pruning Permit

-O- Removal and Replacement Permit

O fr". Pit modification or creation

-O. other (Please Explain)

File Numb enzozl- lt I

Applicant(s) Name: KIM WILLIAMS

Address: 922 GRAY STREET

Phone(s):718'861-8739 - Email: KC|ASSlggS@GMAIL.COM

Location/address of requested tree work: 922 GRAY STREET, NEW CASTLE DE 19720

Tree Location: FRONT YARD, slDE YARD, BACK YARD(IN/N EAR SUSI PARK)

Number, species and size'of tree(s) to be planted:

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested to be pruned*r: 3

Reason(s) for pruning request:
.IIEED T}IECITYTOOETERMITE IF 2 IREEI ]I OIJESTO{'IARE RESPOT{S6ruTY OF CI|Y OR HOIHITNER

.NEED THE CITY TO DETERMI NE IF 2 TREES IN AUESTION ARE RESPONSIBILITY OF CITY OR HOMEOWNER

Number, speciee and size' of tree(s) requested for rcmovalt:

Reason(s) for removal request (Please fill out your selection of replacement tree(s)): 

-All contractors must be approved and licensed by the City.

Contrac{o/s Name, Address, Phone Numbers:

Application is hereby made to conduct the openations.described above. lf a permit is granted, l/
;;-;gtd to have allwork perturmed in accoriance with all specifications, rules and standads set

forth in Chapter 210, of the Gode of the City of New Castle. All work must comply with all ISA and

ANSI specifications.

Signature(s): ProPedY Owne(s): KIM WILLIAMS

Applicant: KIM WILLIAMS



Submil furm to: City of New Castle ,220 Delavnre St, New Gastle , DE 1972A; or Falt to
302€22-9S1 4; or scan and smail to: lnfo@newcastlecity.delawa re. gov

'DBH; diameter atapproximately4.S feet aborra grada. Must be measured, not estimated.
(Measu re th e circunrferenoe and su pply th at measurement.)
nP6ase attactr tha report prepared by an arborist, certified by the lntemational Society of

Arboriculturc or other naiionhtly recognized tree research, cate and preservation organization'

stating and certiffing the reason(s) tur the tres work.

Documentarv ohotoanphs arc rcoulred for all-lenovals-,

Gertified Arborlst ruport. (write here orattach):

Gompany: ,, Phone:

Signed:

Gitv use onlv:

-

W
File Number:
lnspection Date: DBH:

Approved: lnitials: 

- 

Gontractor:

Denied: lnitials: Commenb: 

-
lnventory updated: initials: 

-
CityAdministrator's At^tthorization: . ,.



x

d



#3TY ilF F{E${ f,ftSTLE
'?5 ftFffi ?fr gi,rl$:4$

CITY TREE WORK P RMIT APPLICATION

Tree Advisory Commission
City of New Castle
220 Delaware Street
New Gastle, Delaware 19720
Phone: (302) 322-9801
Fax: (302) 322-9814

File Number.2025- l3c
6_

Date of Request:

Planting Permit

Pruning Permit

Removal and Replacement Permit

Tree Pit modification or creation

-o- other (Please Explain)

/4 Ea L6Applicant(s) Name

Address:

Phone( 07- >> 4r tmatl

Locationiaddress of requested tree work

( F r 0-t D
/7 B Rt€vyuv a MFc ,atun

>6 T/rE q ff2,/\ F,D

Tree Location FLu o F H actSZ

Number, species and size* of tree(s) to be planted:

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested to be pruned**: t

Reason(s) for pruning request: TE? A s D S ( De> 'Too t-o l'-t (s

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested for removal**:

Reason(s) for removal request (Please fill out your selection of replacement tree(s))

All contractors must be approved and licensed by the City
Contractor's Name, Address, Phone Numbers

Application is hereby made to conduct the operations described above. lf a permit is granted, l/
we agree to have all work performed in accordance with all specifications, rules and standards set
forth in Chapter 210, of the Code of the City of New Castle. All work must comply with all ISA and
ANSI specifications.

Signature(s): Property Owner(s)

Applicant:



o,x

Ee yttrw

J'

-r

2 g_._

3



#lT'Y {3F FlEtrt

'?5 f;pH

CITY TREE WORK PERMIT APPLICATION

Tree Advisory Gommission
City of New Castle
220 Delaware Street
New Castle, Delaware 19720
Phone: (302) 322-9801
Fax: (302) 322-9814

File Number.2025- lqDate of Request:

-o Planting Permit

gPruning Permit

Removal and Replacement Permit

Tree Pit modification or creation

Other (Please Explain)

Applicant(s) Name IC {2-D E €,a(-
Address

Phone(s

€ He 2A sro
+22-7F 3 Email:

Location/address of requested tree work: ZE TfrE 9TTLA T+
Tree Location Frzopt aF (coct

Number, species and size* of tree(s) to be planted:

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested to be pruned**:

Reason(s) for pruning request: fte2o Tts-tj-

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested for removal**:

Reason(s) for removal request (Please fill out your selection of replacement tree(s))

All contractors must be approved and licensed by the City
Contractor's Name, Address, Phone Numbers:

Application is hereby made to conduct the operations described above. lf a permit is granted, l/
we agree to have all work performed in accordance with all specifications, rules and standards set
forth in Chapter 21O, of the Code of the City of New Castle. All work must comply with all ISA and
ANSI specifications.

Signature(s): Property Owner(s)

Applicant:

H(U& f2, trLU



gF WeSra'c/

J
.t. I

o.x

arr

€.-.-
e

,



Tree 16rtrory Commission
CIU ot Ncw Casflc
220 Dclaware Slreet
New Castle, Delaware 1gT2O
Phone: (302) 322-9801
Fax: (302) giZ-ge6

Fib NumOer: 2025- l5

fitrTV ilF llElll ffft5TL[
r?5 htftv t rH*:?q

Date of Request:

_o.
_o_o
c_
_o

l{p,l lo
Planting Permit

Pruning Permit

Removal and Replacement Permit

Tree Pit modification or creation

Other (Please Explain)

Applicant(s) Name: Nli,hJr
Address:
Phone(s)

c'i1{S f J

Email:
a

IMa

bt4N 9t-Location/address of tree work

Tree Location +

Number, species and size* of tree(s) to be planted:

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested to be pruned"*:

Reason(s) for Pl'uning request

Number, species and size* of tree(s) requested for removal**: llr<* 140'7

s) for

f?tts un
^

Aq,

All contractors m p

Contractor's Name Address, P one Numbers
nd licensed by the C

4"Kg m

fill out your selection of ))

Application is
we agree to have all
forth in Chapter 210,
ANSI specifications

Signature(s): Property Owner(s

made to conduct the operatrons described above. lf a permit is granted, ll
work perlormed in accordanca with all specifications, rules and standards set
of the Code of the City of New Castle. All work must comply with all ISA and

Applicant:

"Lr-,-*



;
b
."ir


